KOS

Dawn Paton

From: Rob Smith

Sent: 20 June 2017 10:37

To: Dawn Paton

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0400/CVC
Hi Dawn

Mark Antcliff has confirmed that his email below is his response to both nym/2017/0258/cvc (Mark H
dealing with) and also nym/2017/0400/cyc (I'm dealing with). Please could you log this response to
2017/400 on M37?

Thanks very much

Rob

Rob Smith
Senior Minerals Planner

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage ———
Bondgate [ N\[/ﬁ\ﬁ NPA
Helmsley F N
York | 19 JUN 2017
YO62 5BP a il

From: Mark Antcliff

Sent: 19 June 2017 11:31

To: Mark Hill

Cc: Rob Smith; Rachel Pickering
Subject: NYM/2017/0258/CVC

Hello Mark
I understand you are in need of a response in relation to this CVC.

In respect of condition 73 | am happy that this can be partially discharged up to and including phase 4 as
Rob has told me that this is up to May 18 (NYM/2017/0400/CVC). Long term plan for the woodland areas
to be approved in due course as agreed in previous CVC.

Condition 70 relates-to tree retention and protection measures. | haven’t looked again at these since David
Renwick instructed me not to. For the previous CVC | didn't scrutinise in detail but on a superficial
inspection no obvious issues were identified. | haven't looked at any additional arboricultural submission for
this CVC.

Mark

Mark Antcliff
Woodland Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority





